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Dear Sirs

Re ;- Parish and District Boundary Changes

Hampton Lovett & Westwood Parish Council wrote to you on the 13™ February 2022 at which time we
included what we considered to be an extremely well put together document which was produced by the
Residents of Doverdale Park Homes representing 156 voters as you had asked in particular for further
evidence from Residence of Doverdale Park Homes this being on page 13 paragraph 52 of the Local
Government Boundary Commission changes submitted to us in early January.

We have tried to submit to you comments without over lapping the hard work which has been put forward
by the individuals concerned so that you should have received the comments you requested from the
residents of Doverdale Park Homes those of the Councillor on the Parish Council representing Doverdale
Park Homes, the Parish Council the District Council, and the County Council. Thus to re-inforce this, this
letter is signed by Paul Speechley Chairman and Kenneth Jacques Secretary of Doverdale Park Homes
ClIr.Christine Ellson Evans the elected Parish Cllr, Cllr G.D. Crow Chairman Hampton Lovett and
Westwood Parish Council, Cllr.Nicolas Wright the District Councillor for this area, Cllr. Tony Miller
County Councillor covering our area and Cabinet Chairman for Worcestershire Environmental services.
We are forwarding this letter in an endeavour to put over to The Local Government Boundary Commission
for England that the whole of the local Councillor control is totally against the proposed changes to the
Hampton Lovett & Westwood Parish Council Boundary.

There is however no resistance to Hampton Lovett and Westwood Parish Council working with Doverdale
and Ombersley Parish Council. Provided the relationship remains the same as the current relationship
between Hampton Lovett and Westwood and North Claines Parish Council as at present. Within the
documents supplied the points for the objection to the changes suggested to add Doverdale Park Homes to
Droitwich West are well documented to you.



It is however felt by all concerned that for a document that should be “A political” the requirements for the
Liberal Party at face value appears to have had considerable influence particularly in the area concerned
where there is a very small representation from any Liberal Candidates. The due diligence has taken no
regard to the demographic of Doverdale Park Homes and Westlands Estate in Droitwich West.

You have provided two Councillors for the people in an area you have called Wassage they are not shown
on any Electoral role you have removed two Councillors out of Westwood and yet that has not changed in
any way. There are many more of these misrepresentation details which brings into doubt and questlon the
thinking behind the proposed changes.
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Paul Speechley Kenneth Jacques Cllr.Christine Ellson Evan Clir.G.D.Crow Cllr.Nicolas Wright Cllr.Tony Miller

Yours sincerely,




